Swapnil Sutar

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: 12 June 2024 16:38

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; Suraj Kumbhar; ‘Trupti Dalvi'; Akshay Sharma; Lovejot Sekhon
Subject: RE: Need TC approval - fire supreesion system - CIP Lounge - LKN

Dear Swapnil

Referring to existing TFS’s ARC with Swastik Synergy Ref: TFSPL-23-24-1 dated 7" Nov 2023, understanding that required hood of length 2100 mm and 950mm consists of 7 and 4 nozzles
respectively.

If above understanding is correct, please proceed with the existing ARC rates.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 4:29 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Trupti Dalvi'
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Need TC approval - fire supreesion system - CIP Lounge - LKN

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish,
We have a rate contract with Swastik for the fire suppression system. Please find the attached rate contract and review it at your earliest convenience.
Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
| 88 +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>
Sent: 12 June 2024 16:24
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>




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
Please share minimum 3 quotes for further process.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 12:26 PM

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
Please update the status.

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
| 8 +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Swapnil Sutar

Sent: 10 June 2024 16:37

To: Manish Mulchandani <manish.mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Suraj Kumbhar' <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Need TC approval - fire supreesion system - CIP Lounge - LKN

Hi Manish,
Kindly update the Status.



Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
| 88 +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Swapnil Sutar

Sent: 29 May 2024 15:21

To: Manish Mulchandani <manish.mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Need TC approval - fire supreesion system - CIP Lounge - LKN

Hi Manish,
Please provide the TC approval for proceeding with the next steps.

Please be informed that since the Outlet Budget exceeds 2 CR, TC approval is required.

SrNO Description Nozzle Rate

7

1 | H1 exhaust hood - wall type | 2100mm | Nozzle 128717
4

2 | H1 exhaust hood - wall type 950 | Nozzle 86006
4

3 | H1 exhaust hood - wall type 900 | Nozzle 86006

3,00,729.00

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
| 8 +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
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e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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



